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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 17 October 2023 
 

SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF TILES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF TILES 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 In honoring RA9184, can you allow a 
company under Small B to participate 
even when they do not have similar 
contract? 

Yes. Section 23.4.2.4 of 2016 RIRR of 
R.A. No. 9184 states that, “The bidder 
must have completed an SLCC that is 
similar to the contract to be bid, and 
whose value, adjusted to current prices 
using the PSA consumer price indices, 
must be at least fifty percent (50%) of 
the ABC to be bid: Provided, however, 
That contractors under Small A and 
Small B categories without similar 
experience on the contract to be bid 
may be allowed to bid if the cost of such 
contract is not more than the Allowable 
Range of Contract Cost (ARCC) of their 
registration based on the guidelines as 
prescribed by the PCAB.” 
 
Kindly indicate on the SLCC that you do 
not have a similar contract. 

2 Would you consider as similar project 
a newly construction/renovation 
contract with tile works? 

Yes. A new construction/renovation 
contract with tile works is considered as 
similar project. 

3 Regarding Technical Specifications, 
what are we supposed to indicate in 
the Annex A? 

Bidders should indicate its compliance 
with the Technical Specifications. 
Bidders should also submit the 
brochure or material data sheet or 
signed manufacturer’s certification as 
proof of compliance for the items 
indicated in the Technical 
Specifications. 

4 Should we attach the brochure to the 
bidding documents during 
submission of bids? 

Yes. 

5 Can you provide us with the format of 
the BOQ? 

Yes. This will be issued together with 
the Bid Bulletin.  

 
 
 


